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(3n Herch, 1962,

M you lmow Government has deeldedt to gel the Camp Wracks
Buflfele back to Stanley and os a prelimineryy step T have arrenged for

Jonzn Ponl ands, who is familiar with the vovking of thc, ¢ vehicles, to
be Flown to Chart 'r-c., early next month to 3_.m'ac"+ the Enffalo and re-
pors on us condibicn, i shc:ulu be most groteful 17 ;,rou ould zive
hin cvery facllity dn ring s visit,

Aboat twe years ago we scint you a guontity of rmibbher links
and naubs io-ﬂ Tepairing the tracks and I ahould like ic Ymow 47 you
ave these itzms.

The cuesiion of shipment %o Sinnley nar nob be so simmle ond
I weuld like Uo cuuyuire at this stage whetheor you would consider vour
Jesty is sufficien tlj st i eerhars
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you could recommend o more suiteblie jetly on the lest vhers the ~:)'r)~.1"zi.:i.n:r1
could be more successfully corrded out. T wonder ulicther you can reeall
i the Buifelo wes origzinslly landed at your stoiilon ar sona oi;her

point?

iny assigtones you con give ia this matler would be greatly

The mestion of the rcaovel of the bulldozer from ils present
position will also he gome into.

Ko¥. Iuxmbon, T8q., J.0.,
CHARTRES.
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CHARTRES SHEEP FARMING CO. LTD,

CHARTRES
4 FALKLAND ' ISLANDS

50th March 1962
Dear Manders,

Camp Track Buffalo

With reference to your letter of I3th March. I ¥illmsexpect
Rowlands early next month. Accomodation will be arranged.

He should know that there are no tools pertaining to the machine
here, B#nes - previous Supu. Public Works - took them all to
Stanley from Port Howard. He will know what he requires and
should bring them witl him.

Rubter links and nuts and bolts for one track which were sent
are still here.

I did tell you in Stanley that this jetty is not suitable for
shipping the machine &apart from the fact tha 'Darwin' only
comes alongside at spring tides. I d4so mentioned that
probably the D& win could not 1lift it., However given the
weight the shipping company can advise.

In Stanley the machine was loaded on 'Fltzroy from 'Fenia'.
At Fox Bay it was driven off the ship with assistamce from
the ship's winch. The jetty had been strengthened for the
operation. That could not be done from 'Barwin', The Fitzroy
has a deep well deck for'ard.

The jetty at Fox Bay E was damaged by 'Darwin' last year and
is not avallable now for a ship tc go alongside, Hill Cove,
xxi Roy Cove and Port Howard have jettys. Of these, that at
Roy Cove is so0lid concrete and should not need strengthening.

I note the removal of the Bulldozer from the present site

will be gone into, I trust the grader and scoop will not
be forgotten,

Yours sincerely
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Yoz, H.C.S. il
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Hon. Col. Sec.

I cannot understand writing, would you please type.

K Vi,

Supp. of Works. 3 4 T

1A

/ﬁ/ S ¢J
Clorrd 32 .
QTN

CR"MP QOC‘\.CL/”‘ o3 \Q{\""\"\\-D\



